

NICHOLAS A. HANLEY

VOICE OVER ARTIST

☎ (954) 696-3154

✉ ProgressiveMediaPost@gmail.com

📍 160 W Camino Real #1077 Boca Raton, FL 33432

🌐 NickVoicesIt.com

Professional Profile

Voice Over Artist with over 3 years of experience, who is seeking to provide high-quality voice-over audio recordings with an exceptional vocal range. As a Jazz Singer from New York, I have the remarkable ability to manipulate my voice to utilize a wide range of emotions. This ability allows me to speak with an authentic, confident, conversational, and believable voice to aid projects needed to address an audience. Experience and worked in animation films, commercial promos, YouTube videos, voiced training videos, explainers, presentations, documentaries, radio programs, jingles for advertisements, and video games with a flexible work schedule.

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NEUROSCIENCE AND BEHAVIOR

Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, FL
(Ongoing)

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

Broward College, Coconut Creek, FL
2016

Professional Experience

Jan 2021 – Present

VOICE OVER ARTIST | Animation, YouTube Videos

Macchiato Studios (Leon: Lead Character)

- Voiced the lead character in *Macchiato*. Leon is an ace detective, and he leads a group of individuals to save the universe.
- Edited and post-processed the audio into a usable state for delivery (breath removal, and any other post-processes if needed).
- Required to be present & be punctual at all times for rehearsal.
- Developed a strong and clear speaking voice is a crucial part of the process in order to bring the script to life in the voice-over project narration
- Communicated in an effective and timely manner with other voice actors.
- Audition for voice-over opportunities when possible, while continuing to train and develop voice and delivery techniques.



2020 – 2021

VOICE OVER ARTIST | Animation

Rev Comics (Dante Lane: Supporting Role)

- Voiced the supportive role of Dante in Death City. Dante is a character who is an EMT that is versed in robotics and he is a part of a team of EMTs in the middle of an apocalyptic zombie society.
- Edited and post-processed the audio into a usable state for delivery (breath removal, and any other post-processes if needed).
- Required to be present & be punctual at all times for rehearsal.
- Communicated in an effective and timely manner with other voice actors.



2021 - Present

VOICE OVER ARTIST | Animation, Commercial Spot

Next Arc Studios (Voice Over Artist)

- Voiced various characters.
- Required to be present & be punctual at all times for rehearsal.
- Narration for various projects.
- Coordinated timelines, and quality control with the content director.
- Engaged in working relationship in voice-over work for more than several months.
- Worked on Youtube videos, and animation film clips within a home studio.
- Taken great concentration and attention to detail to offer the best quality outcome with the least amount of takes.
- Researched topics, such as particular current events, industry trends, and any other media to ensure I was prepared for the subject matter.
- Provided a natural speaking style that is appropriate for the intended audience.
- Read the script on a microphone to record and created an audio experience to accompany the visual art.
- Employ a range of acting techniques in order to bring life and emotion to the script while maintaining a correct and believable attitude and tone.

Additional Skills

- Improvisation, Jazz Singer (Baritone-Tenor), Accents, Beatbox, Strong Public Speaking. Social Media Influencer, Content Creator, and Social Media Marketer
- Proficient in Microsoft Office and highly computer literate. Writer, director, producer, actor, video editor, and graphic designer. Ability to create a storyboard for my client's brand to stand out and grow.
- References
 - o Macchiato Studios
 - o Next Arc Studios
- Organizational skills, self-motivated.

Demo available upon request of specific voice styles.